
AMENDMENT TO ASD MEMORANDUM #109: 
FY 2024-25 PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL PLAN AND BUDGET 

 
Bellamy/Jacobs/Lessens Amendment #1 

 
I move to amend the FY25 Preliminary Budget by increasing the Municipal Upper Limit of 
the Anchorage School District’s FY 2024-25 Preliminary Budget by $8,780,991 as noted 
below, making conforming changes to projected State revenue and expenditures as 
necessary: 

 
• Reverse the proposed elimination of 10 holdback teacher FTE, at a cost of 

$1,237,737; 
• Reverse the proposed elimination of 36.30 teacher FTE across the divisions as noted 

below and at a cost of $4,548,839, which would otherwise incur a PTR + 1 increase 
for grades 4-12; 

o 8.5 FTE at elementary schools  
o 9.8 FTE at middle schools  
o 14.2 FTE at high schools  
o 3.8 FTE at alternative schools  

•



Should Governor Dunleavy support SB 140’s passage into law, adjustments to these statutes 
would generate additional State supports for public education as well as stable and predictable 
revenue through the State of Alaska’s Foundation Formula: 
 

• $680 to the Base Student Allocation, from $5,960 to $6,640; and 
• $500 per Kindergarten-3#$ grade student identified to have a reading deficiency; and 
• 


